The Four Way Test

Is it the TRUTH?

Is it FAIR to all concerned?

Will it build GOODWILL and BETTER FRIENDSHIPS?

Will it be BENEFICIAL to all concerned?

Club Leaders



Robert D Frizell President



Robert D. Hulshouser President-Elect



Darcy A. Dougherty Vice President



Jack R. Ewing iPast President



Caroline A. Orzes
Secretary



Ashley Mahaney Treasurer



Jim W. Paxton Bulletin Editor, Club Director



David Joseph Jochman Club Director



Jay Larsen Club Director



Christine L. Smith Club Director, Club RYLA Chair, Club TLC Chair



Larry E. Skaggs Club Director



Gerry Holinski Programs Chair,Club Director,Membership Chair



Green Valley Rotary Newsletter

A 100% Paul Harris Club

<u>GreenValleyRotary.org/</u> Volume 23

This Week's Program Program for August 27, 2015

Presenter: Board of Disrecotrs and key Committee Chairs

Program: Club Assembly

The board and key committee chairs will be presenting updates to their areas.

Scribes

8-27-15: Jim Paxton

9-03-15: To Be Announced

9-10-15: Debbie Mitsch

Rotary Recap: August 20, 2015 By Bob Hulshouser & Jim Paxton

The Rotary Club of Green Valley (RCGV) was called to order by President Duane Frizell at 7:15 a.m. following a few minutes for breakfast and fellowship among Rotarians and guests. Dr. Don Havins then led the club in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Pres Duane asked for a moment of silence and introspection. He then volunteered to share a "Rotary Moment" with us. Duane recounted a special time at our club's most recent "Bike Rodeo" involving a young boy whose bicycle was found, discarded in a dumpster. The bike needed repair to even qualify for rodeo participation. With the help of some Rotarians, the boy's bicycle was repaired to include operational brakes. This youngster was able to complete the Rodeo course. He beamed with a huge smile of appreciation to the Rotarians who made the Bike Rodeo a very memorable event for him, on a salvaged dumpster bicycle. This Rotary moment displayed how Rotarians can positively impact others with simple acts of human kindness. Thanks for sharing your Rotary Moment with us, Mr. President.

Gerry Holinski was called upon to introduce our visiting Rotarians and guests including Tony Brace, guest speaker, prospective members Bradley Marx and Greg Bruce, and future Rotarian Kyra Mahaney, daughter of Ashley Mahaney.

Pres Duane then opened the meeting for announcements.

• Duane stated that a short Board meeting would be convened, following the day's regular meeting. He added that the Club Assembly

Birthdays No birthdays found.

Wedding Anniversaries



Jay Larsen

Aug 25



David L. McGovern Sep 05

Amanda Connor Sep 20

Events August 2015

08/27 - Club Assembly 08/31 - SAFETY OFFICERS AWARD RECOGNITION (SOARS)

09/17 - District Governor visit 09/26 - 8:00 a.m., Windmill Library, Rotary Basics Training

Rotary Club Green Valley meets Thursdays, 7:00 a.m., Wild Horse Golf Center would be neid at our next meeting on August 27. Other announcements from our President were: (1) The Safety Officer Awards Recognition (SOARS) ceremony on August 31, at Las Vegas City Hall, beginning at 9:00 a.m. All Rotarians are encouraged to attend this recognition event for our first responders who went above and beyond; (2) District Governor Randy Pote will visit RCGV on September 17; and (3) The District 5300 Foundation Dinner is scheduled for January 2, 2016, following the Rose Parade.

 Vice President Darcy Dougherty gave an enthusiastic and positive update on our annual Fundraising Gala, being held on October 23, at the Anthem Center Ballroom. She mentioned that our four fundraising team captains would be invited to attend the next Gala Committee meeting at her home, date to be announced.

Past Pres Mike Peterson presented some wonderful bits of trivia for National Radio Day. Did you know that Marconi invented the radio? Also, the letter "W" is the identifier for east coast stations, whereas call letters beginning with "K" identifys stations west of the Mississippi River. Mike followed his trivia with the Happy and Sad Dollar tradition. Pres Duane was happy about seeing the ancient cliff dwellings in Colorado with his family. Duane explained that these ancient dwellings can be traced to the Aztecs.



Delinda Crampton introduced our quest speaker, Tony Brace.

Brace is an entrepreneur, author, speaker and small business growth expert. He grew up in difficult circumstances, exposed to street violence and drugs. Tony said "People like you" (Rotarians) as well as sports led him on a path to a successful, happy way of life.

He recalled that he had resided at more than 30 addresses from birth to high school.

Tony said that he had decided against presenting a monologue, and instead he asked that we participate together from a common definition of "community," and discuss how members focus on promoting Rotary within the myriad communities in which we are involved. He asked about the standard "elevator pitch", or how we concisely define Rotary to others. He asked about using social media and new technologies for better communication with the new generations. Brace led an interesting dialogue, in which many of us participated. It was a memorable program. The weekly raffle drawing was held. The pot continues to grow!

After the recitation of The Four Way Test, RCGV's meeting was adjourned about 8:20 a.m.

Janet Pencoast now a Blue Badge

Janet Pancoast graduated from the University of Utah with a BA, she then went into the Utah National Guard active duty for a year where she attended the Defense Language School to learn Russian. Eventually, Janet returned to Utah, where she attended the University of Utah College of Law. She started law school with two sons, and had her daughter at the end of her second year in law school, and moved to Las Vegas, four days after her daughter was born. That was 23 years ago. Janet has been practicing law since 1993. Since 2003, she has been an in house Staff Legal attorney with

Zurich Insurance Company, defending businesses who find themselves sued.

Janet raised three children, and has three step-children, four in-laws & ten grand children. She is married to Ken Herring

Get Excited: Go to Rotary TLC

Teen Leadership Camp (TLC) is one of the most exciting District programs that we offer to 8 th graders. The basis of TLC is to help students develop their personal skills so they will be able to develop their leadership skills but boy will you be in for a surprise when you realize how it helps the development of Rotarians as well. This is an amazing opportunity for you to create your very own "Rotary Moments."

TLC Camp date for this year is October 16- 18 and we promise to have you trained prior to attending camp and we will be there with you to assist in any way we can. Please take a moment to check your calendar and check out the TLC site for photos of previous camps and you Facilitator application which we will need as soon as possible. http://www.district5300.org/tlc.html

Still not sure? Contact one of the people below for more information or to forward you completed application to.

- Past District Governor (PDG) Miles Petroff (909) 993-4615 miles.petroff@verizon.net
- District Governor Elect (DGE) Lu de Sylva (951) 285-1777 Rotarydesylva@gmail.com
- District Governor Nominee (DGN) Raghada Khoury (760)
 559-3244 raghada@khouryent.net

Please help us with the success of another TLC. We can't do it without the participation of our great Rotarians.

Guests

Greg Bruce - Prospective Member Brad Marx - Prospective Member Tony Brace - Speaker

